GARY JOHINSON

GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE JENNIFER SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

January 26, 1995

Rand Carroll

0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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Zimmerman Ut F-35-10S-25E - doneé T~ oLy - 5%/{34 vh
Zimmerman  #3 Ut C-35-10S-25E - Aoni # QSE 7Y

Dear Rand,

. We recammend plugging the above captioned wells to protect fresh

waters of the state of New Mexico.

We do not see any major problems in plugging these wells but it
looks as though we will need to play these by ear because the
records are incamplete.

According to our records we still have plugging bonds in place.

1f we may be of service to you please let me know.

Yo Truly, .
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Ray Smlth
Deputy 01l & Gas Inspector

RS:br

BEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

& EXHIBIT NO. L

case no. __|| 35S

P.0. DRAWER DD ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211 (5051 748-12B3



